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| BAST BARTPORE
INVESTIGATION & AUDIT COMMITTEE/PERSONNEL & PENSIONS COMMITTEE

OCTOBER 29, 2020

TO: Councillors Sebrina Wilson, Esther Clarke, Connbr Martin, John Morrison

FROM: Awet Tsegai, Chair, Investigation & Audit and Personnel & Pensions
Commitiees

RE: Thursday, October 29, 2020 5:00PM  Council Chambers via “TEAMS"

Due to the coronavirus outbreak, Town Hall is closed. Pursuant to Governor
Lamont’s Executive Order No. 7B, the October 29" Joint Meeting of the
Investigation & Audit and Personnel & Pensions Committees will be accessible
through “Microsoft Teams™ at 1 929-235-8441 Conference ID: 853 276 140 #

AGENDA
1. CALL TO ORDER

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. October 15, 2020 Jt Meseting

3. OPPORTUNITY FOR CITIZENS TO SPEAK
4. NEW BUSINESS

5. OLD BUSINESS
A. Review of:
1. Wage Chart for Town Directors and Non-classified Personnel
2. Compensation to Town Directors and Non-classified Personnel pursuant to
the Personnel Rules and Merit System

6. ADJOURNMENT
cc: Mayor Leclerc
Town Coungcil

Linda Trzetziak, Finance Director
Theresa Buchanan, Human Resources Director
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